CITY OF NORTH SALT LAKE

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
NOTICE & AGENDA
January 15, 2019
*Amended*

Posted January 14, 2019

Notice is given that the North Salt Lake City Council will hold a regular meeting on JANUARY 15, 2019 at City Hall, 10 East Center
Street, North Salt Lake, Utah. A work session will be held at 6:00 pm in the Council Conference Room followed by the regular session
at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers. Some members may participate electronically. The following items of business will be
discussed; the order of business may be changed as time permits.

WORK SESSTON —6:00 p.m.

1. 2019 Utah Legislature Review with Senator Todd Weiler and Representative Melissa Ballard
2. Approve City Council Minutes — November 20, 2018

3. Action Items

4. City Council Reports

5. Adjourn

REGULAR SESSION - 7:00 p.m.
1. Introduction by Mayor Len Arave

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance ~ Council Member Ryan Mumford

3. Citizen Comment

4. Introduction of New Employee — Gary Kobzeff

5. Submittal of the Fiscal Year 2018 Audit by Ryan Child, Child Richards CPAs & Advisors

6. Presentation by Ryan Andreason regarding Dark Sky Designation

7. Consideration of Reappointment of BreAnna Larsen to a full term on the Planning Commission

8. Consideration of Reappointment of Alisa VanLangeveld to a full term on the Parks and Arts Committee
9. Consideration of Resolution 2019-01R: A Resolution Regarding the Legacy Highway Truck Ban

10. Discussion pertaining to Williamsburg Development and UDOT Parcel Access, Chris Artell, Pendleton
Construction

11. Consideration of a General Development Plan for Hepworth Townhomes at 155 North Main, Knowlton
General, applicant

12. Discussion and Presentation of an amendment to the Foxboro Marketplace Concept Plan, Chris Robinson

13. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02R: A Resolution Designating a Recycling Market Development
Zone in the City of North Salt Lake, Jeff Witbeck, Wasatch Resource Recovery

14. Consideration of Resolution 2019-03R: A Resolution Appointing Councilmember Lisa Baskin to the
Great Salt Lake Scenic Byway Committee

15. Consideration of Resolution 2019-04R: A Resolution related to Housing Affordability, Utah Housing
Coalition



City of North Salt Lake
City Council — Notice & Agenda
January 15, 2019 — Page 2

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.
21.
22.

Consideration of Ordinance 2019-01: An Ordinance amending Title 6, Motor Vehicles and Traffic,
pertaining to on-street parking regulations, and Title 7, Public Ways and Property

Consideration of Resolution 2019-05R: A Resolution amending the Consolidated Fee Schedule related to
the collection of impact fees at building permit, road cut fees, golf course fees and establishing civil
parking violation fines

Consideration of Resolution 2019-06R: A Resolution Approving the City Council and Planning
Commission 2019 Meeting Schedule

Mayor’s Report
City Attorney Report
City Manager Report
Adjourn
CLOSED SESSION*
Closed Session to Discuss the Purchase or Sale of Real Property

The public is invited to attend all City Council meetings. If you need special accommodations to participate in the City Council meeting,
please call the City office at 801-335-8709. Please provide at least 24 hours' notice for adequate arrangements to be made.

Notice of Posting:

I, the duly appointed City Recorder for the City of North Salt Lake, hereby certify that the foregoing
agenda was posted on the Utah Public Notice website, at city hall, and sent to the required
newspapers. Dated this 14th day of January, 2018.

.




NOTICE & AGENDA
January 15,2019

Posted January 10, 2019

Notice is given that the North Salt Lake City Council will hold a regular meeting on JANUARY 15, 2019 at City Hall, 10 East Center
Street, North Salt Lake, Utah. A work session will be held at 6:00 pm in the Council Conference Room followed by the regular session
at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers. Some members may participate electronically. The following items of business will be
discussed; the order of business may be changed as time permits.

e D e

10.

11

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

WORK SESSION —6:00 p.m.

2019 Utah Legislature Review with Senator Todd Weiler and Representative Melissa Ballard
Approve City Council Minutes — November 20, 2018

Action Items

City Council Reports

Adjourn

REGULAR SESSION - 7:00 p.m.
Introduction by Mayor Len Arave

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance ~ Council Member Ryan Mumford

Citizen Comment

Introduction of New Employee — Gary Kobzeff

Submittal of the Fiscal Year 2018 Audit by Ryan Child, Child Richards CPAs & Advisors

Presentation by Ryan Andreason regarding Dark Sky Designation

Consideration of Reappointment of BreAnna Larsen to a full term on the Planning Commission
Consideration of Reappointment of Alisa VanLangeveld to a full term on the Parks and Arts Committee
Consideration of Resolution 2019-01R: A Resolution Regarding the Legacy Highway Truck Ban

Discussion pertaining to Williamsburg Development and UDOT Parcel Access, Chris Artell, Pendleton
Construction

Consideration of a General Development Plan for Hepworth Townhomes at 155 North Main, Knowlton
General, applicant

Discussion and Presentation of an amendment to the Foxboro Marketplace Concept Plan, Chris Robinson

Consideration of Resolution 2019-02R: A Resolution Designating a Recycling Market Development
Zone in the City of North Salt Lake, Jeff Witbeck, Wasatch Resource Recovery

Consideration of Resolution 2019-03R: A Resolution Appointing Councilmember Lisa Baskin to the
Great Salt Lake Scenic Byway Committee

Consideration of Resolution 2019-04R: A Resolution related to Housing Affordability, Utah Housing
Coalition

Consideration of Ordinance 2019-01: An Ordinance amending Title 6, Motor Vehicles and Traffic,
pertaining to on-street parking regulations, and Title 7, Public Ways and Property



City of North Salt Lake
City Council — Notice & Agenda
January 15, 2019 — Page 2

17. Consideration of Resolution 2019-05R: A Resolution amending the Consolidated Fee Schedule related to
the collection of impact fees at building permit, road cut fees, golf course fees and establishing civil
parking violation fines

18. Consideration of Resolution 2019-06R: A Resolution Approving the City Council and Planning
Commission 2019 Meeting Schedule

19. Mayor’s Report
20. City Attorney Report
21. City Manager Report

22. Adjourn

The public is invited to attend all City Council meetings. If you need special accommodations to pariicipate in the Clty Councn meeting,
please call the City office at 801-335-8709. Please provide at least 24 hours' notice for adequate arrangement rbETmads

Notice of Posting:
|, the duly appointed City Recorder for the City of North Salt Lake, hereby certify that the foregoing
agenda was posted on the Utah Public Notice website, at city hall, and sent to the required

nmmth day of January, 2019. Dated this 10th day of January, 2019.




O 00O NO UV B WN P

H B DDA DA DD WWWWWWWWWWNDNNNNNNNNNRPRPRRERPRERRRERERREPRPR
O U WNEFRPFOOVONODUPWNRERPOOOONOUPMWNREROOOONOUPEDWNEO

CITY OF NORTH SALT LAKE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING-WORK SESSION
NOVEMBER 20, 2018

DRAFT
Mayor Arave called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Len Arave
Council Member Stan Porter
Council Member Ryan Mumford
Council Member James Hood
Council Member Lisa Watts Baskin

EXCUSED: Council Member Brian Horrocks

STAFF PRESENT: Ken Leetham, City Manager; Paul Ottoson, City Engineer; David Frandsen,
Public Works Director; Janice Larsen, Finance Director; Craig Black, Police Chief; David
Church, City Attorney; Brent Moyes, Golf Course Director; Sherrie Llewelyn, Community
Development Director; Andrea Bradford, Minutes Secretary.

OTHERS PRESENT: Andrew Gruber, WFRC; Bob Stevenson, Layton City Mayor; Grace
Bronson, Tanner Woodruff, Ashlyn Otis, Cameron Marx, Kylie Nelson, Seth Woodson, Rachel
Drinkall, Abby Ebert, Youth City Council.

1. REPORT ON 3fP QUARTER CENT SALES TAX FOR TRANSPORTATION-
ANDREW GRUBER, WFRC

Ken Leetham reported that staff had been working on road maintenance issues which included a
road inventory study and implementation of a five-year plan. The third quarter cent sales tax
discussion evolved from that process and staff then involved the Wasatch Front Regional
Council (WFRC). He explained that this would be another way to potentially fund projects such
as bus rapid transit (BRT), a Salt Lake City connector project, the grade separation on 1100
North and potential bridge. Mr. Leetham said that there may be an amendment to the current
statute that would expand the possible uses including reconstruction and resurfacing of roads
which are shortfalls in the City’s five-year plan.

Ken Leetham said that he, along with other local City managers, had provided letters of support
to the County Commission for adoption of the tax. He said there were some concerns about how
the money would be distributed and a process for the distribution of those funds to the cities in
Davis County would have to be implemented.

Andrew Gruber, WFRC, said that Mayor Arave and Mayor Stevenson were long time members
of the WFRC. He explained that WFRC was made up of local officials such as mayors and
county officials who worked together to plan for and fund transportation projects within the
context of land use, economic development and housing. Mr. Gruber said the focus of the WFRC



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 2

was to review issues at a regional level and help cities achieve their objectives. He said the key
area of focus was funding for transportation projects to allow cities to invest in transportation
priorities. Part of this included working with the legislature to authorize funding sources with the
primary source of funding being sales tax.

Andrew Gruber then explained local option sales tax which is authorized by the legislature and
then imposed across the county. He said that there were four quarters and that the first, second
and fourth quarter had already been imposed or was allocated towards transit services, cities, and
the county respectively. The .25% of the sales tax for the third quarter was authorized by the
legislature but had not yet been imposed. Last year Senate Bill 136 made an adjustment which
authorized the third quarter be imposed by action of the County Commission. Several counties
have since imposed the third quarter to take advantage of this funding source.

Andrew Gruber said that in Davis County the .25% local option sales tax would generate 12.5
million dollars. Under the current statute these funds could be used for some transportation
investments, including new capacity projects such as new roads or transit project but could not
be used for basic maintenance or upkeep of existing transportation facilities. He explained that in
some communities there were needs to enhance the transportation system and needs for basic
maintenance on existing roads. As many cities want more flexibility on the use of these third
quarter funds, a task force was created to review and seek an amendment to the statute. This
amendment would make the uses of the third quarter more flexible including the use of the funds
for maintenance projects.

Council Member Baskin asked what the policy was for not allowing the funds to be used for road
repair and maintenance. Andrew Gruber replied that the intent of the legislature was that funds
be used for projects to deal with growth as Utah had been one the fastest growing states in the
country.

Mayor Arave also commented that in the past UTA had been protective of the funding generated
by sales tax and preferred that cities use property taxes for road maintenance.

Andrew Gruber then reviewed the process for deciding which projects were selected and stated
that cities want flexibility for those funds. If the funds are imposed it would require that the
Council of Governments (COG) work together to develop a process to evaluate and prioritize
projects. This would require a written process with weighted criteria and application procedures
that the COG would use. After COG had determined the most important priorities for Davis
County each year, these recommendations would then be taken to the WFRC for the final
decision on which projects were funded. This process would mean that every community would
have the ability to submit a project and be a part of the decision making process even though
they may not have a project funded each year. Communities may also work together on certain
projects such as a connecting road, etc.

Council Member Mumford asked if this process was enacted if it would only be active until
2020. Andrew Gruber replied that there was a deadline of 2022 on when the third quarter cent
sales tax could be imposed. He said if it was not imposed by 2020 this option would disappear



92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 3

and those counties who did not take advantage of the local options would lose control of how the
money was spent.

Council Member Mumford asked how the imposition could be removed such as through a
referendum. David Church commented that the legislature could remove the authority given to
enact the sales tax.

Council Member Baskin asked how transportation facilities would be defined. Andrew Gruber
replied that the current definition was limited to include regionally significant facilities such as
collectors, arterial highways, and fixed guideway transit such as BRT. He said the modified
definition would be much broader to include any transportation such as a city, county, or state
road, trail, or bus stop.

Council Member Baskin commented on the COG recommended projects and said that the
County Commission could only approve or disapprove the recommendation. She asked what
would happen to the funding if a decision was not made. Andrew Gruber replied that this was
correct but said the process was designed to have the County engaged with the cities to promote
a consensus development before the project list was sent to the County. He explained that it
would be a list of priority project created by the cities and County.

Mayor Arave commented that the State had struggled with funding road projects with gas taxes
due to the fact that gas mileage was improving and alternate fuel sources were being used. He
said that sales tax would be a good supplement.

Andrew Gruber said that the gas tax would not be adequate going forward and that UDOT would
be looking at the way gas taxes are collected. They would also review user fees, sales tax, and
private sector contributions.

Mayor Bob Stevenson said that a road usage study would be put into place to review electric
vehicles with the focus on road usage. He said he was in favor of the third quarter cent sales tax
implementation and that if it had been implemented ten years ago, the County would have had
$125 million more to spend on transportation.

Andrew Gruber clarified that he was not here to advocate for the implementation but to explain
the facts so the City could understand and develop an opinion.

Ken Leetham said that the purpose of this presentation was to ensure that the Council was on the
same page and supportive of staff’s continuation to work on this project. He said that if the
Council was willing then the Mayor would sign a letter in support of the implementation of the
tax.

Mayor Stevenson said that the funds needed to be invested in the roads throughout the county.
He invited the Council to the COG meeting being held the following week.



136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 4

Council Member Mumford asked Mayor Stevenson and Andrew Gruber if they would share their
opinions on the Legacy truck ban. Mayor Stevenson replied that he would like the speed to be
increased and that the truck ban be continued along Legacy. Andrew Gruber said that he could
see both sides, but the ability to move freight was important especially with the new inland port.

Council Member Baskin moved that the Mayor write a letter to endorse this project and
the process of using COG and the sales tax funding for transportation. Council Member
Porter seconded the motion. The motion was approved by Council Members Porter,
Mumford, Hood and Baskin. Council Member Horrocks was excused.

2. UPDATE AND DISCUSSION OF CONTINUING TRUCK BAN ON LEGACY HWY

Ken Leetham reported that the Council had discussed this item last year, and since then Woods
Cross and Farmington had passed resolutions for the continuation of the truck ban. He said that
legislative leadership viewed this highway as an important piece for moving freight through the
state. The City had a large section of Legacy Highway adjacent to residential development, and
allowing truck traffic would affect those residents. If the ban was lifted in 2020 these residents
may approach the City and ask what had been done to discourage lifting the ban. Mr. Leetham
said that while the City may not win the fight in continuing the truck ban that they could work
with the legislature on mitigating ideas such as increased landscaping, sound walls, or even
lowering the truck lanes in the center of the highway. He explained that staff would continue to
research the topic as many residents would prefer that the truck ban continue.

Mayor Arave commented that truck traffic on Legacy Highway may reduce congestion on other
roadways. Council Member Porter said that a study could be done to show the impact especially
in comparison with 1-15.

Council Member Mumford said that many of the people he had talked to in the Foxboro area had
expressed concern with the potential sound and other impacts. He said he enjoyed driving
Legacy and that if the City does not join with other cities to support the continued truck ban, then
the City should work to minimize its impact on residential neighborhoods.

Ken Leetham commented that staff would continue to work with other cities and the legislature
on sound barriers and other ways to mitigate the impact.

3. ADJOURN

Mayor Arave adjourned the meeting at 6:58 p.m. to begin the regular session.



174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 5

CITY OF NORTH SALT LAKE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING-REGULAR SESSION
NOVEMBER 20, 2018

DRAFT

Mayor Arave called the meeting to order at 7:08 p.m. He offered the invocation and led those
present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: Mayor Len Arave
Council Member Stan Porter
Council Member Ryan Mumford
Council Member James Hood
Council Member Lisa Watts Baskin

EXCUSED: Council Member Brian Horrocks

STAFF PRESENT: Ken Leetham, City Manager; Paul Ottoson, City Engineer; David Frandsen,
Public Works Director; Janice Larsen, Finance Director; Craig Black, Police Chief; David
Church, City Attorney; Brent Moyes, Golf Course Director; Sherrie Llewelyn, Community
Development Director; Andrea Bradford, Minutes Secretary.

OTHERS PRESENT: McKenna Rodarte, John Tobin, Abby Ebert, Anabelle Ballard, Justin
Tobin, Mary Lynn Kinsel, George longi, Tonya longi; residents; Ed Grampp, Parker McGarvey,
CW Land; Jessica Dunn, Woods Cross resident; Alex Guzman, UHCC; Mark Greenwood,
Granite Construction.

1. CITIZEN COMMENT

Jessica Dunn, 1244 West 1975 South Woods Cross, commented that she was there to discuss the
1100 North and Main Street intersection. She said that while the intersection was redone several
years ago and the stop signs had been moved and improved there were still several issues. Ms.
Dunn said that people struggled to know when it is their turn to go, with the stop sign visibility,
and with passing semi trucks. She said her husband was recently in an accident at that
intersection and then described several other near misses.

Ms. Dunn said that the intersection was hazardous and asked the City to consider other options
including a roundabout, a stop light, or right turn only lanes. She said she would be presenting
her concerns with the Woods Cross City Council as well.

2. PRESENTATION BY THE UTAH HOSPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, ALEX
GUZMAN

Alex Guzman reported that he represented 454,000 Hispanic residents and 35,000 Hispanic
business owners in the State. He shared how other cities supported the Hispanic community



219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 6

through the contribution of space, time, and knowledge from non-Hispanic business owners on
local rules and regulations.

Mr. Guzman said the goal of the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce was to help the business
community. He said he was unsure of the amount of Hispanic businesses registered in the City
and would like this information as well as ways in which they could help.

Mayor Arave thanked Mr. Guzman for coming and said that the City’s Economic Development
Department would be happy to meet and work with the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce. He
also suggested that the Hispanic Chamber reach out to the Davis County Chamber of Commerce.

3. REQUEST TO PURCHASE CITY PROPERTY-RULON CROSBY

Ken Leetham reported that Mr. Crosby previously made the request to purchase City property
adjacent to his subdivision lot. At the time of the request the City did not have a written policy in
place for that type of request. The City now has a specific request and a formal policy for
evaluating these types of requests.

Mr. Leetham presented a map showing the buildable area of the lot as it was subdivided and
approved. He also showed a map with Mr. Crosby’s property in relation to the requested
property of 40 feet by 60 feet and how the applicant would like to incorporate the requested
property into his existing lot for the placement of a home.

Staff reviewed the application and determined that there were several problems with the request
per City policy. These issues included that the purchase of the proposed property was not
necessary for Mr. Crosby to accomplish what he needed as the home could still be placed on the
buildable area of Lot 1 and that selling the property would create a new physical boundary line
that would be difficult to monitor and protect from future encroachment and damage to City
property. Mr. Crosby’s proposal for placing the home on the lot would create a minimum setback
problem on the southwest corner of the building footprint. Based on these reasons the
Development Review Committee (DRC) recommended denial of the request by Mr. Croshy to
purchase City property on Lacey Way.

Rulon Crosby, 510 Lacey Way, said that the purpose of the land was the best use which in this
case was residential. He said that he wanted to purchase a small corner of land that the City
would never really use and there was precedent for using City land for that purpose. Mr. Crosby
then gave the example of his friend who purchased land from the City in the past to build his
home. He asked if the home or even the setback could be on City property.

Mr. Crosby then reviewed the letter sent to him by the City that detailed why the request for
property did not meet the criteria found in the City’s policy. He refuted the findings from Staff
and said that there was no pending plan for additional water tanks, the disposal of City property
would not be detrimental to future public purpose, that it was not creating an incompatibility
between landowners, and that a precedent should be set in regards to residents being able to
purchase City property.



264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 7

Rulon Crosby said that the land purchase would facilitate the building of a home which would
add to the tax base. He said the City wouldn’t make use of the property and that as a law abiding
citizen he would like to purchase the property which would be a benefit to both himself and the
City.

Mayor Arave asked where retaining walls would need to be built around the property. Rulon
Croshy replied that he would not be installing retaining walls as he was not building to the edge
of the property. He said he would like the proposed 40 x 60 foot property as a setback buffer.

Mayor Arave asked if the City could possibly waive the setback requirements. Ken Leetham
replied that this may be a possibility through the code enforcement process.

Council Member Mumford asked about the fencing along the City property line and asked if
there was a fence along the north side. Ken Leetham replied that there was not a fence on that
side.

Council Member Baskin asked for clarification on whether the applicant wanted the property for
a setback or to put the footprint of the home on that portion of City property. Rulon Crosby
replied that originally it was for the setbacks but if he were able to purchase the property he may
move the corner of his property three to four feet.

Mayor Arave asked how big the proposed parcel of land would be. Rulon Crosby replied that he
would be happy with 1,000 square feet. He asked why the City would want to retain developable
land.

Mayor Arave asked if the City could create a developable lot there and sell it. Ken Leetham
replied that there appeared to be a bench on the property and it would be difficult to develop due
to the elevation change.

Rulon Crosby then said he purchased and developed two lots and resold them. He said one lot
had a water line across it but that it could be developed for residential use.

Paul Ottoson commented that City staff knew where the water line was located and showed those
present where it was located on a map. He said that these lots were not developable as they were
too low for sewer lines.

Ken Leetham commented that it was beautiful open space and could be better utilized by the
public in the future. He explained that the property was accessible from Lacey Way and Center
Street.

Council Member Mumford suggested that as the City already maintained the frontage that the
property could be useable open space for camping or other recreational purposes. Rulon Croshy
replied that the property past the maintained grass area would need some improvement by the
City first.



309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 8

Ken Leetham said that he did not want to discuss the future of property but that it could be the
type of open space that the City would find valuable. Rulon Crosby said that if he were able to
purchase the proposed section of property that it would still leave plenty of property for a park or
open space.

Council Member Porter commented that he would be more in favor of the City allowing Mr.
Croshy to have a zero setback rather than purchasing City property.

Council Member Mumford said that if the adjacent property was ever improved that a zero
setback could cause issues with placing a fence and that it would also cause natural
encroachment. He suggested a three foot setback instead. Ken Leetham said that staff could
study the issue and a variance could be processed.

Council Member Porter commented that the bigger concern for selling the property was the
precedence it would set. Council Member Mumford said that while he did not see an immediate
use for the property he would like to walk the area.

Council Member Hood said that he had been to this area many times and the gully was walk-
able. He said that this property was beautiful open space and could be utilized as a park and did
not feel that the property should be sold at this point.

Council Member Baskin commented that the best circumstance would be for the City and Mr.
Crosby to work together to place the home in a way that additional property did not need to be
purchased. She said she was familiar with the property and that per a policy standpoint the
applicant should work with staff.

Rulon Croshy invited the Council to view the property and said he was happy to conduct a tour.

Ken Leetham said that the applicant could build within eight feet of the property line at this time
without changing any regulations or the purchase of City property. He said there were concerns
about impacts such as runoff from the home or improvements and the possible impacts to City

property.

Rulon Crosby said that the rear setback was twenty feet and the side setback was eight feet and
asked if the corner of the home was considered the rear or the side. Ken Leetham suggested that
he could place any side of his property eight feet from that property line.

Council Member Hood moved to deny the request to sell City property. Council Member
Porter seconded the motion.

Council Member Mumford expressed his desire to view the property before any potential sale
was made.

The motion was approved by Council Members Porter, Mumford, Hood and Baskin.
Council Member Horrocks was excused.



354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 9

Mayor Arave clarified that the motion was for denial for the request to purchase of City property.
He said that the applicant could work with staff.

4. CONSIDERATION OF A GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE RIDGE
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT LOCATED AT 650 SOUTH EDGECREST LANE, CW
LAND, APPLICANT

Sherrie Llewelyn reported that this property, owned by Granite Construction, was determined by
the hearing officer to be zoned Special Use Restricted (SR). The property had since been put
under contract with CW Land for residential development and they had requested a rezone to a
Planned (P) District. The proposal included a total of 102 single family lots with lots ranging
from 80 feet wide to 50 feet wide as well as 51 townhomes. The applicant also proposed to assist
with the trail completion to Eaglewood Lofts. Some of the amenities for the property would be
the trail head with a small parking lot and two tot lots. The 50 acre development would have an
access point through Edgecrest and a second access through Parkway Drive. She explained that
there was initially a road extension to Pace Lane via the Lakeview Rock property but the
developer determined that this access was not feasible and the access was replaced with a 600
foot cul-de-sac. The Planning Commission advised the developer to consider extending the cul-
de-sac to the property boundary in the event a future extension was needed. The DRC disagreed
as this would allow residential access to the Lakeview Rock Products property.

Mrs. Llewelyn then discussed the reclamation plan for Lakeview Rock Products and said that
staff recommended a setback from the edge of the property on the west side between the back of
the lot and the edge of the property line for a barrier wall. She also noted the requirement that
signage would be placed warning of active mining in the area, notification requirements for
potential property owners, and architectural recommendations.

Sherrie Llewelyn reported on the parking for the development and said that the townhomes
would have two car garages as well as two car driveways to help prevent street parking issues.
The Planning Commission held a public hearing and while residents raised concerns about
potential traffic issues on Parkway and Eagleridge Drive, many residents were supportive of
residential versus continued mining of the property.

Mrs. Llewelyn said the Planning Commission made a favorable recommendation of the proposed
general development plan, and per the new process, the public hearing had already been held.
She explained that if the Council approved the general development plan that the rezone would
occur at a later date. Per the Geological Hazard Ordinance the applicant already started their
geologic hazards study and a favorable recommendation would need to come from the City’s
geotechnical expert or the applicant would not be able to proceed to preliminary plat.

Mayor Arave asked about the proposed trail and if it would be paved. Sherrie Llewelyn replied
that the interior trails may be paved but the main spine was a natural trail so it would be a natural
gravel surface for biking or hiking.



City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 10

398  Council Member Mumford asked which areas would be HOA maintained. Sherrie Llewelyn
399  replied that the open space would have an easement over it but it would be maintained by the
400 HOA. She explained that there should not be landslide land in this location as there was a

401  different rock formation here but the formal geological report would show more information.
402

403  Council Member Mumford also asked about the grade on the upper connection to Parkway
404  Drive. Paul Ottoson replied that the developer would need to flatten the area as they could not
405  exceed 12% grade.

406

407  Sherrie Llewelyn then showed architectural examples and said it would be similar with timber
408  frame and Hardie board. She said staff had discouraged the applicant from using stucco due to
409  potential vibrations.

410

411 Council Member Baskin asked what percentage of the 102 single family homes would be located
412 onthe 1/8 acre lots. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that there would be sixty of the smaller lots at 50
413  feet wide and forty-four at 80 feet wide. She said this was similar to other developments in the
414  area.

415

416  Council Member Baskin commented that the geotechnical was very critical but since it was a
417  condition that must be met before the development could move forward that she would be

418  willing to vote for approval. She said that some of the previous issues such as proper notice of
419  blasting and the barrier wall would need to be addressed by the developer and asked if a notice
420  would be on record at the County Recorder’s office. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that notice would
421  be on record at the County Recorder’s office and recorded on the deed as well so that each

422  property owner would have notice that they were buying adjacent to active mining.

423

424  Council Member Baskin asked if Lakeview Rock Products would work with the developer to
425  notify residents of upcoming blasting. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that there would be an email
426  notification system that residents could sign up for to be notified of blasting.

427

428  Council Member Mumford commented that he felt this project would be a great benefit to the
429  residents and the City.

430

431 Council Member Mumford moved that the City Council approve the proposed general
432 development plan for The Ridge located at 650 South Edgecrest Lane with the following
433 conditions to be incorporated within the final zone change and development agreement
434  approval:

435

436 1) Subject to geotechnical approval by City Geotech Consultant, per Chapter 12,
437 Sensitive Lands Overlay Zone;

438 2) Final architecture design, materials, colors which match the aesthetics, style and
439 quality of the surrounding dwellings;

440 3) Final layout, including entry landscaping, building setbacks and sufficient guest

441 parking;



442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 11

4) Amenities to include privately owned and HOA maintained pocket park/tot lots be
located within the single family neighborhood and townhome neighborhoods;

5) Addition of a small trail head area at the development entrance, including parking
for a minimum of four vehicles;

6) The perimeter of the development shall be fenced with a suitable non-climbable
material, of a height to provide adequate protection from access to the mining
operation, with appropriate signage related to the mine proximity;

7) Final engineering which adequately addresses any issues that may be raised as part
of the geotechnical review;

8) Submittal of a required developmental agreement; and

9) Final approval of the P-District Rezone.

Council Member Baskin seconded the motion.

Council Member Porter asked if the extension of the cul-de-sac to the property boundary for
future extension needed to be addressed. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that staff wanted the Council’s
opinion on whether the cul-de-sac could be extended or left at the 600-foot proposed length.

Mayor Arave commented that this was the first step in the process but that he was all for better
connectivity. Council Members Mumford and Baskin were in agreement.

Ken Leetham clarified that it would be a stub street with a temporary turnaround. He said the
only issue the DRC had was be the potential use of public streets by Lakeview Rock Products
and if they had a right to access their property if there was a stub. David Church said that a stub
street should be created and left for continuance in the future which would then be up to the
Council and the landowners.

Council Member Baskin asked if part of the development agreement could detail an agreement
with Lakeview on how they would use Pace Lane. She said that a condition of the development
agreement could be an understanding that Pace Lane and public roads not be used for truck
traffic.

Paul Ottoson commented that City Code required that stub streets could only be created when
there was a master plan showing where they would connect in the future.

Council Member Mumford commented that the non-climbable wall would be placed around the
property and then the stub street could be placed. This would allow for future connectivity and
access but there would be not current access due to the fence.

Council Member Hood asked that a sign be placed at the end of the stub street stating that the
road would be continued in the future. This would notify residents of the future road connection.
David Church commented that the purpose of those signs was to give notice to residents so they
did not complain that they were unaware of the potential road continuation.

Council Member Mumford asked if the Council needed to hear from the applicant regarding the
proposed conditions.



487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 12

Ed Grampp, CW Land, commented that there were already two accesses to the Lakeview
property which should be sufficient if they decided to develop the property in the future. He said
it was better for their development to have the cul-de-sac but this could be decided in the future.

Council Member Baskin asked about possible negotiations with Lakeview and the use of trucks
on public roads. Joe McAllister replied that he was the general counsel for Lakeview Rock
Products. He said that he would not want to tell CW how to design their development but would
be willing to work with them on a land exchange or access point if necessary. Mr. McAllister
said that they had plenty of access to their property and that the grade change would not make it
feasible to use the public street there. He also suggested that the fencing be a wrought iron or
chain-link fence instead of a concrete wall as it would be unsightly and prone to graffiti. Overall
Mr. McAllister said that this was a legitimate effort to develop the property and Lakeview fully
supported it.

The motion was approved by Council Members Porter, Mumford, Hood and Baskin.
Council Member Horrocks was excused.

5. CONSIDERATION OF A PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR WINEGAR’S TOWNHOMES
AT 3400 SOUTH ORCHARD DRIVE

Sherrie Llewelyn reported that the layout for the 54 townhomes had changed since the last
review in July 2018. She said the previous layout for the units was north to south and the new
layout had four buildings running east to west. This updated layout was more conducive to
circulation and emergency access. The Planning Commission reviewed and made a favorable
recommendation, as the subdivision plat met the minimum standards per the ordinance. Staff met
with Bountiful City regarding this development, and sidewalks were added to the plan to connect
with 3300 South in Bountiful.

To accommodate the sidewalk connection the guest parking was moved to the south end of the
property. The development met the parking requirement of 2.25 parking spaces per unit. Staff

also requested that the developer move units 19-25 and 40-47 to the north to provide adequate

distance from the curb.

Sherrie Llewelyn reported on other details of the property including that the proposed building
would be 29 feet tall and with the grade change only the top two stories would be visible from
the street. The setbacks for the zone would be 20 feet from the front property line. Landscaping
would consist of 21% of the site and as this development was not part of a P-District no
amenities were required. She said that the detention area would be a grassy area and may include
amenities in the future.

Council Member Mumford asked about asphalt access on the north end of the property and asked
if there was a cross access easement with the neighboring parcel. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that
there would be an easement to the entrance.



532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569
570
571
572
573
574
575
576

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 13

Council Member Baskin asked for clarification on 550 West and what would be seen at street
level. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that the two top stories would be visible at street level.

Council Member Porter asked about the future development area and what type of development
it may be. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that it may be apartments or mixed use but that they would
be required to go through a P-District rezone for that parcel.

Council Member Baskin asked if the existing stores would remain. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that
the stores would remain and should not be affected by the demolition of the Winegar’s building.

Council Member Mumford asked if the property could have a North Salt Lake address. Sherrie
Llewelyn replied that staff would work with the applicant and post office to obtain an address in
the City.

Council Member Mumford moved that the City Council approve the preliminary plan for
Winegar’s Townhomes, located at approximately 3400 South Orchard Drive with the
following findings and conditions:

Findings:
1) The proposed development meets the minimum standards for a PUD subdivision in
the CS Zone, including lot size, height, landscaping, parking, and building coverage;
2) The Planning Commission has the authority to authorize standards and
requirements for PUD Subdivisions which may include lot area, width, yard, height
and coverage

Conditions:

1) Connect the 550 West sidewalk to 3300 South sidewalk;

2) Move units 19-25 & 40-47 approximately five feet to provide adequate distance from
curb for building;

3) Remove curbing on access drive between townhomes and Thyme & Seasons
property;

4) Add access easement to access on Orchard;

5) Submittal of engineer redline corrections and hydrology calculations.

Council Member Porter seconded the motion. The motion was approved by Council
Members Porter, Mumford, Hood and Baskin. Council Member Horrocks was excused.

6. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2018-30R: A RESOLUTION ENTERING
INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR EAGLEWOOD GOLF COURSE RESTAURANT
CATERING CONCESSIONS AND RECEPTION CENTER MANAGEMENT
(AGREEMENT 2018-47A)

Ken Leetham reported that George and Tonya longi responded to the City’s request for catering
and reception center management proposals. He said they have a lot of experience and had great
recommendations including one from the Utah Pro Golf Association. He then reviewed the old



577
578
579
580
581
582
583
584
585
586
587
588
589
590
501
592
593
594
595
596
597
598
599
600
601
602
603
604
605
606
607
608
609
610
611
612
613
614
615
616
617
618
619

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 14

and new concession contract agreements and said that the previous contract was for four years
while the new contract would be for five years. The new lease payment for the first year would
be 10% of the gross revenues which staff supported as the longi’s were proposing to make
capital investments in the facility. The following years would have incentive lease payments with
15% for the first $200,000 and then 12% for the second $200,000, 10% for the third $200,000,
and 8% for all additional revenue above $600,000.

George longi said that the 10% for the first year was due to having to pick up the slack from the
last operator and also because they would be making some improvements to the interior of the
building.

Mr. Leetham explained that the incentive would help to motivate the operator to increase the use
and market the golf course and reception center. He also said there would be a golf tournament
finder’s fee if the operator brought tournaments to the course and would exclude green fees. This
would work out to approximately $3 per golfer.

Ken Leetham said that there was approximately $10-15,000 worth of repair that needed to be
made to the facility which would be documented and then staff could obtain cost estimates. The
City would be responsible for paying these facility repair costs. He then discussed the changes
that had recently been made to the agreement including paragraph 9F which stated that if the
City terminated early the concessionaries would own all the furnishings and equipment they had
purchased, and Exhibit A was changed to include the snack bar building between holes 7 and 8.

Council Member Hood asked about the condition of the snack bar building. Brent Moyes replied
that as it had not been used in many years that it needed a lot of repair.

George longi commented that they would like to open the snack bar this upcoming spring and
serve drinks, ice cream, etc.

Council Member Baskin asked about the downstairs storage area and where this was located.
Brent Moyes replied that the storage area was located below the pro shop and that about 60% of
the space was used by the concessionaire.

Ken Leetham reported that the last change to the contract would be Exhibit B, Paragraph F,
which clarified that federal laws apply only to the concessionaire’s operations and that this
liability did not extend to City operations. He said that this partnership would be an improvement
and would help to make a better impression during tournaments.

Brent Moyes commented that this partnership was a long time coming and that the longis would
help to create a change in attitude. He said George was genuinely kind and proud of his food.
Mr. Moyes explained that the longis had a snack bar at the Manheim Auto Auction which was
always very busy. He said this would be a night and day difference and everyone would benefit.



620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638
639
640
641
642
643
644
645
646
647
648
649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658
659
660
661
662
663
664

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 15

Ken Leetham said that there was also a requirement in the contract that the café be open 30
minutes prior to sunrise and 30 minutes after sunset. He said early closure had been an issue in
the past.

Mayor Arave asked if the chairs and tables would be replaced in both the clubhouse and the
reception center. George longi replied that the tables and chairs would be replaced in the café
area with metal furniture and that they would bring in wooden tables for events in the reception
center.

Council Member Mumford commented that the July 3rd events involved food trucks and
suggested that the longis look into utilizing the clubhouse and café for that event. George longi
replied that he had participated in the Thanksgiving Point luau and would propose the same type
of event before the July 3™ fireworks.

Mayor Arave asked about the beer and liquor license for the golf course. Ken Leetham replied
that the longi’s would be required to obtain that. He said that it would be a beer license but not
hard liquor. He said that events would allow for the use of a licensed bartender.

Council Member Baskin moved to approve Resolution 2018-30R entering into Agreement
2018-47A for the Eaglewood Golf Course Restaurant Catering Concessions and Reception
Center Management. Council Member Porter seconded the motion. The motion was
approved by Council Members Porter, Mumford, Hood and Baskin. Council Member
Horrocks was excused.

At 9:00 p.m. the Council took a brief recess and reconvened at 9:12 p.m.

7. CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE 2018:14: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
NORTH SALT LAKE CITY CODE FOR ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS

Sherrie Llewelyn reported that this proposal for accessory dwelling units (ADU) was in response
to the adoption of the moderate income housing plan which had the goal to increase affordable
rental opportunities. The current housing stock of 7,127 total housing units consisted of 2,090
multifamily rental units and 439 owner occupied townhomes/condos with the majority of the
housing stock as single family homes at 4,101. Per the analysis of the affordable housing plan
1,347 housing units need to be added by 2020 to accommodate future growth with 130 units in
the extremely low income category at less than 30% adjusted moderate income (AMI), 84 low
income units between 30% and 50% AMI, and 209 moderate income units between 50% and
80% AMI. She showed the housing need by 2030 with the need for an additional 1,704 units
with 165 extremely low income units at less than 30% AMI, 106 low income units between 30%
and 50% AMI, and 264 moderate income units between 50% to 80% AMI. She explained that
this data was based on the population growth rate and that ways to add more units included
tearing down units, building taller buildings, and land annexations.

David Church explained that this would be the demand created by natural growth whether the
City could support it or not.



665
666
667
668
669
670
671
672
673
674
675
676
677
678
679
680
681
682
683
684
685
686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696
697
698
699
700
701
702
703
704
705
706
707
708

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 16

Sherrie Llewelyn then reviewed the existing households by level of income and said that the
median household income was $71,758 per year in the City. 56.7% of residents met the AMI of
$71,758 per year, 11.9% of residents made $57,406 to $71,758 or 80% to 100% AMI, 15.5% of
residents made $35,879 to $57,406 or 50% to 80% AMI, 6.2% of residents made $21,527 to
$35,879 per year or 30% to 50% AMI, and 9.7% or residents made $21,527 or less which would
be less than 30% AMI.

Mayor Arave asked for clarification that 10% of the City’s population had a household income
of less than $21,000. Sherrie Llewelyn responded that this data was for North Salt Lake and that
this could include renters, senior citizens, etc.

Sherrie Llewelyn explained that housing affordability for those under the 30% AMI should have
a maximum monthly housing expense of $545 with a maximum mortgage loan amount of
$38,877. Between 30 to 50% AMI would be a maximum monthly housing expense of $908, 50
to 80% AMI would be a maximum of $1,453, and between 80 to 100% AMI would be a
maximum monthly housing expense of $1,817 or $259,612 as a maximum mortgage loan
amount. When reviewing the affordability of available units for sale in the City from April there
were 67 units available over the 100% AMI limit from $259,613 and up, 17 units in the 80% to
100% AMI from $196,546 to $259,612, and 16 units available in the 50% to 80% AMI category
from $101,846 to $195,545. She reported that there were only 17 affordable rental units in the
50% to 100% AMI category with O units from the 0% to 50% AMI. She said that while this
would not address all of the housing needs that it would help create a certain number of
affordable or moderate income units as well as helping cost burdened homeowners.

Under the current City code ADUs are not permitted, duplexes are only conditionally permitted
in the RM-7 zone, and permitted in the R1-7 zone. Under the proposed code, accessory dwelling
units would be allowed on any single family lot as a permitted use. She said that the proposed
code also addressed other requirements for an ADU including that one of the units must be
owner occupied; one ADU per lot; definitions of the types of ADUSs; definitions of setbacks; that
the materials, colors, and appearance must be similar to the primary dwelling; size

restrictions of a minimum of 300 square feet and a maximum of 1,200 square feet; lot coverage
and rear yard coverage requirements; preservation of the single family character of the
neighborhood; additional off-street parking for ADU tenants; the process for existing illegal
ADU registration; and regulations for tiny homes.

Council Member Mumford asked how the 1,200 square footage maximum for an ADU was
determined. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that this number was based on ordinances in other cities
and information from the APA conference.

Council Member Baskin asked about the restriction for no more than two dwellings. Sherrie
Llewelyn replied that this restriction only applied to detached structures. She explained that this
was tied to the fact that generally the number of dwellings corresponded to the number of cars.



709
710
711
712
713
714
715
716
717
718
719
720
721
722
723
724
725
726
727
728
729
730
731
732
733
734
735
736
737
738
739
740
741
742
743
744
745
746
747
748
749
750
751
752
753

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 17

Council Member Baskin asked about the condition to allow four unrelated persons living in a
unit. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that this was part of the current code.

Sherrie Llewelyn presented images of different types of ADUs including granny flats/cottage
homes, tiny homes, units over detached garages, units over attached garages, and basement
apartments. She also showed examples and exhibits of the off-street parking/extra parking
required for renters as well as hidden separate entries. The ADU parking exhibit detailed that
extra parking could be provided to the side of the garage or property but not allowed in the front
yard and a second driveway could not be added on the same street frontage to preserve the single
family characteristic of a neighborhood. Mrs. Llewelyn then explained lot coverage and
presented an exhibit, with the example of a 10,000 square foot lot, detailing the placement of the
primary dwelling and the ADU with the required 35% total building coverage. She also showed
examples of existing homes in the City and how the lot coverage requirement would affect the
size of potential ADU.

Ken Leetham asked about lawful parking on the example of the 10,000 square foot lot. Sherrie
Llewelyn replied that additional concrete could be added to the side of the garage for an
additional parking space.

Council Member Mumford asked about tandem parking. Sherrie Llewelyn said that the extra
parking space could not be in front of the two car garage as it would block the owner’s car.

Sherrie Llewelyn commented that the Planning Commission discussed reducing the off-street
parking requirement for homes within one mile walking distance of transit.

Council Member Mumford asked if this reduction would mean that a two bedroom unit would
only be required to have one parking space. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that the Planning
Commission proposed that the amendment be written to allow for zero spaces if the unit was
within a quarter mile of any transit including bus lines. She said that the code already required
two parking spaces for the residence.

Council Member Mumford commented that he felt it should be written to allow a reduction to
require one space for the property owner and one space for the renter. He felt that allowing it to
be regulated to zero could result in on street parking. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that the
amendment could be written to designate one space for the renter.

Council Member Mumford said that he would like to see a map showing residences within 1,000
feet from transit. He felt that this would allow most of the homes in Foxboro to reduce the
parking requirement to zero spaces.

Ken Leetham commented that the concern was a scenario where zero parking was required. He
asked how the Council felt about zero parking required near BRT.

Council Member Mumford said that if a unit was quarter of a mile from transit he may be okay
with the zero parking requirement but felt that the City’s bus service was not sufficient.



754
755
756
757
758
759
760
761
762
763
764
765
766
767
768
769
770
771
772
773
774
775
776
777
778
779
780
781
782
783
784
785
786
787
788
789
790
791
792
793
794
795
796
797

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 18

Council Member Porter commented that the amendment could also include that no street parking
would be allowed in the winter and no parking on the grass.

Council Member Mumford commented that he received multiple calls about street parking
during the winter and asked staff to look at parking so that each unit would have one dedicated
parking space.

Council Member Mumford then asked how someone could bring their basement apartment into
compliance. Sherrie Llewelyn replied that the homeowner would need to come in and submit an
application. She said it would be an easy process and staff would look for egress from bedrooms,
egress from the building, a building permit, and a review of the parking spaces. If a unit was not
registered within two years from the date in which the amendment was passed then the
homeowner could be cited.

Sherrie Llewelyn said that only a small portion of the population would want to have an ADU
and that this would not solve the affordable housing issue.

Council Member Baskin asked how the City could enforce or prevent Airbnb rentals. Sherrie
Llewelyn replied that staff had a draft proposal but the Planning Commission postponed review
until the ADU portion had been completed.

Council Member Baskin moved to approve Ordinance 2018-14 amending the land use
ordinance to regulate accessory dwelling units with the following findings:

1) The proposed amendments are in accord with the comprehensive general plan,
goals, and policies of the city;

2) Changed or changing conditions make the proposed amendments reasonably
necessary to carry out the “purposes” stated in the Land Use Code; and

3) The proposed amendments specifically implement goals and policies of the North
Salt Lake Moderate Income Housing Plan and will provide additional opportunity
for moderate income housing within the City.

Council Member Porter seconded the motion.

Council Member Baskin amended her motion to include the condition that one parking
space dedicated per unit near a BRT line would be required. Council Member Porter
seconded the amended motion. The motion was approved by Council Members Porter,
Mumford, Hood and Baskin. Council Member Horrocks was excused.

8. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2018:29R: A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING A
GRANT APPLICATION FOR MITIGATION FUNDS FOR THE EAGLEPOINTE
LANDSLIDE



798
799
800
801
802
803
804
805
806
807
808
809
810
811
812
813
814
815
816
817
818
819
820
821
822
823
824
825
826
827
828
829
830
831
832
833
834
835
836
837
838
839
840
841

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 19

Ken Leetham reported that this was part of the FEMA application with costs estimated at $3
million. The benefit cost analysis was completed at 1.0 which means that it would qualify for
submittal. He asked the Council for authorization to submit the grant application for mitigation
funds in the amount of $3 million.

Council Member Baskin asked for the amount of the grant that the City was seeking. Ken
Leetham replied that it was just over $3 million.

Council Member Baskin moved to approve the grant application for FEMA funding for the
Eaglepointe Landslide mitigation. Council Member Hood seconded the motion. The motion
was approved by Council Members Porter, Mumford, Hood and Baskin. Council Member
Horrocks was excused.

9. DISCUSSION OF A CHANGE ORDER TO THE UDOT 1-215/REDWOOD ROAD
EXPANSION PROJECT BETTERMENT AGREEMENT

Ken Leetham reported that one of the betterments in the agreement with UDOT was a major
water line on Center Street that crossed Redwood Road. The contractor had significant problems
with ground water and tried to complete the project which created a change order of
$180,000more than what the betterment contracted allowed. Horrocks Engineering, the project
manager, had negotiated with Sundt Construction and recommended a payment of $47,146. The
City would pay $34,286 with UDOT to pay the remaining $12,860.

He explained that this was the beginning of the negotiation process for the change order so staff
met with UDOT and then the contractor met with the project engineer and UDOT. The
contractor rejected the proposal of $47,146 which then required management level review
followed by arbitration. The City would like to pay as little as possible of the requested $183,000
due to the fact that Sundt continued to work on the issue before approaching the City.

Council Member Baskin commented that the work caused a cave in of the road and asked how
large the hole was. Paul Ottoson replied that they laid the water line near the sewer trench and
backfilled it with pea gravel. He said the sink hole was probably ten feet long and five feet wide.

Paul Ottoson said the City’s consultant recommended that the City pay for some of the
unforeseen issues but he felt that the contractor did not do a good job on the dewatering plan. He
said the original estimate was $59,000 and then the bid came back at double the price.

10. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT

David Church reported that the landslide litigation was in full force with depositions being taken.
He said that mediation may occur in February but stated the probability of a trial in August.

11. DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED PARKING CODE AMENDMENTS



842
843
844
845
846
847
848
849
850
851
852
853
854
855
856
857
858
859
860
861
862
863
864
865
866
867
868
869
870
871
872
873
874
875
876
877
878
879
880
881
882
883
884
885

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 20

Ken Leetham reported that there were parking issues during the winter which staff was trying to
resolve. He said that there was also a parking ticket issue in that a driver could not be cited if
they were not in the vehicle. He said staff prepared a draft ordinance but it would be reviewed
again before being presented to the Council.

Council Member Mumford asked what the issue was as the code had been changed to allow for
civil charges. Chief Black replied that parking was still a criminal charge and the draft parking
ordinance needed to be changed to civil.

Chief Black replied that these changes were per State changes made within the previous few
weeks. He said that warnings were being put on vehicles especially if there was snow in the
forecast.

Council Member Baskin asked if a vehicle that was parked in the driveway also crossed the
sidewalk if that was breaking a rule. Chief Black replied that it was illegal to impede the
sidewalk.

12. APPROVE CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

The City Council minutes of October 16, 2018 were reviewed and approved. Council Member
Baskin moved to approve the minutes from October 16, 2018. Council Member Hood
seconded the motion. The motion was approved by Council Members Porter, Mumford,
Hood and Baskin. Council Member Horrocks was excused.

13. ACTION ITEMS
The action items list was reviewed. Completed items were removed from the list.
14. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

Council Member Hood reported that there were still issues with Media One leaving newspapers

and phone books in the streets and gutters. Ken Leetham replied that they had ignored the letter

issued by the City. He said staff would follow up with the City attorney to see what the next step
would be.

Council Member Mumford reported that the NSL Parks and Arts Committee planned out the
year of events which would be advertised in the City newsletter. He said that next year the Army
Band would perform at the amphitheater at City Hall with a reduced number of musicians.

15. MAYOR’S REPORT

Mayor Arave reported that the South Davis Rec Board would be preparing a master plan
recreation study for South Davis County. He asked that residents be invited to give feedback.



886
887
888
889
890
891
892
893
894
895
896
897
898
899
900
901
902
903
904
905
906
907
908
909
910
911
912
913
914

City of North Salt Lake
City Council Meeting
November 20, 2018
Page 21

Mayor Arave then reported that the Sewer District was having some issues with the algae
project.

Mayor Arave reported that Wasatch Integrated Waste was moving forward with the recycling
center which would lead to a $2.00/month increase in rates.

Mayor Arave also said that the Tour of Utah may conclude at Eaglewood Golf Course in 2019.
16. CITY MANGER’S REPORT

Ken Leetham reported that Goldenwest Credit Union would have a ribbon cutting on November

28th at 11 a.m. and asked if any Council members would be in attendance. Mr. Leetham also

reported that he met with the Chair of the Salt Lake County Commission related to the potential

annexation. He said she was trying to find a way to annex these properties into the City.

Council Member Hood said that staff may want to look into internet and cable services for that
area if they are annexed into the City.

Council Member Baskin thanked the staff and Council for being supportive during her father’s
recent passing.

17. ADJOURN

Mayor Arave adjourned the meeting at 10:18 p.m.

Mayor Recorder



Action Items (for January 15, 2019)

Item | Staff Description

New

1 Ken Mayor/staff to prepare a letter endorsing the 3™ Quarter Cent Sales Tax for transportation.

2 Paul Mayor recommended that City’s safety council work with Jessica Dunn on the 1100 North
and Main Street intersection. DRC discussed the issue and is evaluating the data on the
traffic accidents and traffic counts.

3 Sherrie Staff to work with Alex Guzman, Utah Hispanic Chamber, on the number of Hispanic
businesses in the City and ways on how they could help that community.

4 Ken Staff to follow up with City attorney on Media One issue. City Attorney assisting staff to
create next enforcement steps.

5 David NSL Parks and Arts to advertise year of events in the City newsletter. Calendar has been

Linda prepared and will be posted in January, 2019.

6 Ken Staff to identify process for participation in the South Davis Recreation master plan. Ken
reached out to Ex Director of District and expressed City desire to be included in the master
planning process.

Current

1 Sherrie Staff to work with developer and UDOT on intersection with street light and crosswalk at Eaglegate
Paul Drive. Staff met 11/13/18 with UDOT to request adjustment to the intersection. UDOT said they

would not allow access and light on their property. Developer will attend CC meeting on 1/15 to
determine if this condition of approval can be changed.

2 Ken Invite UTA to make a presentation to the city council on SLC/Connector in early 2019. Ken has
reached out to UTA staff.

3 Ken Council asked for examples of multiple seat voting/elections from Ranked Choice Voting — Staff to
follow up with Kory Holdaway. Staff worked with Stan Lockhart to gather more information about
RCV. Recommends observing what legislative bills will address this in 2019. No CC decision yet.

4 Ryan M. Look at potential partnership/sponsorship with LDS Hospital to provide support at City events such
as Halloween 5K. Mayor to provide the LDS Hospital contact to Council Member Mumford.

5 Ken Staff to contact Dominion Energy regarding sponsorship of city events. Dominion Energy will be
included in fundraising efforts.

6 Brent Staff to review potential rate increase at the golf course. Provide follow up recommendation

Ken including impacts of fee adjustments to Council. Fee amendment will be proposed January 15.

7 Craig, Ken | Staff to look at a variety of monitoring options including DVR system and other technology, police

David access of camera feeds, motion sensors, public access, etc. Staff is proceeding with enhanced camera
system at Tunnel Springs Park .

8 Paul Staff to look at solution to drainage issues/standing water Deer Hollow Park. Staff has inspected the
David drainage system and will be preparing options to eliminate standing water.

9 Sherrie Meet with Tim Stanley, Global 1, on potential help/funding (CIB) for Center Street rail projects. Staff
Ken has reached out for update from Global 1 on terminal project, awaiting response. (9/25)

10 David Adding trees to park strips in Foxboro on Foxhollow and at the roundabout at Foxboro Drive. Staff

reviewing cost information.

11 Paul Staff to prepare several options for repair or replacement of the dock at Eaglewood pond to make it
David more secure/useable. Staff to also look at potentially placing trees around the Eaglewood Village
Sherrie pond or adding this area to the Arbor Day planting area for the next year. Draft concept plan was

presented to the Parks and Arts Committee. Concept plan was cost prohibitive - will look at a simpler
design.

12 David Council review the parks & trails brochures before printed. Parks & Arts comm. to review draft.

1/9/2019 10:48 AM




CITY OF NORTH SALT LAKE
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

10 East Center Street, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054
(801) 335-8700
(801) 335-8719 Fax

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Sherrie Llewelyn, Community Development Director

DATE: January 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Consideration of Mayor Arave’s re-appointment of BreAnna Larson to the Planning
Commission, seat 7

RECOMMENDATION

City staff supports Mayor Arave’s re-appointment of BreAnna Larson to the Planning Commission, seat
7, for a full term January 1, 2019 to January 1, 2023.

BACKGROUND

The Planning Commission seats were reorganized by the Council January 2, 2018 establishing staggered
four year terms for seven seats. As part of that reorganization, seat 7 was vacated by Councilmember
Mumford with an unexpired term of one year. Mrs. Larson was appointed to the Planning Commission
to fill that term which expired January 1, 2019.

Mrs. Larson has been an exemplary member of the Planning Commission during the previous year. She

has agreed to accept a re-appointment to a full term. The term for seat 7 runs from January 1, 2019 to
January 1, 2023.

POSSIBLE MOTION

I move that the City Council approve Mayor Arave’s re-appointment of BreAnna Larson to the Planning
Commission for a full term, in seat 7 for the term of January 1, 2019 to January 1, 2023.

Attachments
1) Current Planning Commission Terms/Appointments



Seat 1

Term Period

12/06/2011-12/06/2014

Robert Drinkall

1/20/2015-1/20/2018

Robert Drinkall

1/1/2018-1/1/2022

Brandon Tucker

1/1/2022-1/1/2026

1/1/2026-1/1/2030

Seat 3

Term Period

10/22/2014-10/22/2017

Kent Kirkham

10/22/2017-1/1/2021

Kent Kirkham

1/1/2021-1/1/2025

1/1/2025-1/1/2029

Seat 5

Term Period

Seat 2
Term Period
10/01/2013-10/01/2016 Lisa Baskin
10/1/2016-1/1/2018 Lisa Baskin
1/1/2018-1/1/2022 Bill Ward
1/1/2022-1/1/2026
1/1/2026-1/1/2030
Seat 4
Term Period
1/7/2014-1/7/2017 Stephen Garn
1/7/2017- 1/1/2021 Stephen Garn
1/1/2021-1/1/2025
1/1/2025-1/1/2029
Seat 6

10/9/2012-10/09/2015

Ted Knowlton

Term Period

10/9/2015-1/1/2020

Ted Knowlton

1/1/2020-1/1/2024

2/2/2016-1/1/2020

Leslie Mascaro
(2/2/2016-6/5/2018);
Natalie Gordon
(6/5/2018- 1/1/2020)

1/1/2024-1/1/2028

1/1/2020-1/1/2024

1/1/2024-1/1/2028

Seat 7

Term Period

N/A

Ryan Mumford

1/1/2018-1/1/2019

Breanna Larson

1/1/2019-1/1/2023

1/1/2023-1/1/2027



sherriel
Highlight

sherriel
Highlight

sherriel
Highlight


CITY OF NORTH SALT LAKE

10 East Center Street Len Arave
North Salt Lake, Utah 84054 Mayor

(801) 335-8700

(801) 335-8719 Fax Ken Leetham

City Manager

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Ken Leetham, City Manager
DATE: January 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Resolution regarding the Legacy Highway Truck Ban

The City Council has discussed this item twice: once in 2017 and again in November of 2018. There is
now more public awareness on this issue and new information that you should consider.

As a reminder, there is currently a truck ban on the Legacy Highway that is set to expire on January 1,
2020. There is a movement among the public and some cities that the truck ban should be continued.
When we discussed this issue in 2017 in preparation for the 2018 legislative session, we decided not to
take any formal action. Woods Cross and Farmington City have adopted resolutions in support of
continuing the truck ban. When we discussed this in November of 2018, | reported to you that Woods
Cross City Manager Gary Uresk had said to me that the Legislative Leadership would not support
continuation of the ban and so we did nothing then on this matter.

Today, there is a movement to adjust State statutes so that the truck ban stays in place until 2022 (two
additional years) for the purpose of planning and building features within the highway to mitigate the
impacts to surrounding residences of lifting the truck ban. Also, the Legacy Highway is a Scenic Byway
and some improvements may be needed to support the goal of keeping the Highway scenic after trucks
are allowed on it. These upgrades might include increased landscaping in the corridor, building
additional design features or methods of preserving the environmental and aesthetic qualities of the
road.

There is also significant public awareness of the issue and it has received media attention in the past few
weeks. Indeed, there is a neighborhood meeting on January 16" at Foxboro Elementary School where
there will be many residents in attendance to express opinions and learn more. State Senator Todd
Weiler will attend and present information as well as the Woods Cross City Manager. For your
information, Gary Uresk is also the Chair of the Great Salt Lake Scenic Byway Committee and has been in
a leadership role in this group for many years. His city, as well as Farmington City, are supportive of this
resolution and have asked that we also consider this new proposal for the two year ban.



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01R

A CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE
CONTINUATION OF THE TRUCK BAN ON LEGACY
PARKWAY FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS.

WHEREAS, the statutory truck ban on Legacy Parkway will expire on January 1, 2020 as
prescribed in Section 631-2-272 of the Utah Code; and

WHEREAS, residents of North Salt Lake and other communities adjacent to the Legacy
Highway will experience a greatly diminished quality of life due to the increased noise and air
pollution created by trucks if they are allowed to travel on the Parkway; and

WHEREAS, users of the Legacy Parkway Trail systems will have a diminished
recreational experience due to the increased noise and air pollution created by trucks if they are
allowed to travel on the Parkway; and

WHEREAS, the unigue location of the Legacy Parkway adjacent to the Legacy Nature
Preserve was stated as the purpose of the ban and the negative effects trucks will have on the
Nature Preserve such as noise and diminished air quality have not changed; and

WHEREAS, the City believes that a continuation of the truck ban for an additional two
years will provide a reasonable opportunity for affected cities and agencies to evaluate the
potential impacts of lifting the truck ban and to plan for the creation of facilities or features that
will mitigate those impacts and continue to preserve the unique nature and character of this
Highway.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of North Salt Lake,
Utah as follows:

Section 1. The City of North Salt Lake supports the continuation of the truck ban on the
Legacy Highway for a period of two years ending on January 1, 2022 for the purpose of
evaluating the impacts of lifting the truck ban and to plan for the creation and installation of
facilities that will mitigate the impacts of lifting the truck ban and continue to preserve the
unique nature and character of the Legacy Highway.

Section 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This resolution shall take effect January 15, 2019.



Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of North Salt Lake, this 15th day of

January, 2019.

ATTEST:

By

Linda Horrocks
City Recorder

CITY OF NORTH SALT LAKE

By
Leonard K. Arave
Mayor

City Council Vote as Recorded:
Name Vote

Lisa Baskin
James Hood
Brian Horrocks
Ryan Mumford
Stan Porter



CITY OF NORTH SALT LAKE
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

10 East Center Street, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054
(801) 335-8700
(801) 335-8719 Fax

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Sherrie Llewelyn, Community Development Director

DATE: January 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Discussion of a General Development Plan Approval Conditions for Williamsburg Luxury
Apartments located at approximately 256 South Highway 89

The City Council approved the General Development Plan for Williamsburg Luxury Apartments
on October 2, 2018. A Condition of the approval was the requirement that the developer obtain
access to the development on their south property line, through property owned by UDOT to
the intersection of Eaglegate Drive and Highway 89.

City staff and the developer have met with UDOT regarding the possible purchase of the
property by the developer and the construction of an access to the intersection. UDOT staff
indicated that they could not authorize the disposal and sale of the property due to recent
directives from the Legislature and Director Chris Peterson. UDOT reported that the Legislature
will be considering funding for possible expansion of I-15 through Davis County, including an
interchange connection from 1-15 North to I-215 West. The planning and design may include an
on ramp at this location or within the vicinity. Therefore at this time and until they have a
design completed they are unable to dispose of the property.

Therefore, it is not possible for the developer to meet the condition set by the Council in the
October 2, 2018 meeting. The developer has offered instead to construct the parking lot and
provide an access easement to the southern property line<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>